RAMOGI INSTITUTE OF ADVANCED TECHNOLOGY
P.O.BOX 1738 — 40100, KISUMU.

INTERNAL MEMO
TO: ALL STAFF AND TRAINEES DATE: 1°T OCTOBER 2020

FROM: PRINCIPAL
SUBJECT: REOPENING OF THE INSTITUTION

Following a circular from the Principal Secretary, State Department for Vocational and Technical Training dated 30" September 2020,
Ramogi Institute of Advanced Technology (RIAT) wishes to inform all staff and trainees that the phased reopening of TVET
institutions is as follows:

S/ ACTIVITY DATES REMARKS
NO.
1. 5" October 2020 Candidates report back to institutions
March 2020 KNEC 8" October 2020 KNEC Rehearsal
Series 12" — 23" October 2020 March 2020 KNEC Examinations
2 July 2020 Candidates report back
15 Term 2020/21 Commences 26™ October 2020 Registration deadline to be extended to 28" October 2020
May & November 20202 | 23" to 30" November 20202 KASNEB Examinations

KASNEB Series

Christmas break
18™ December 2020 to 3" January 2021

July 2020 KNEC Examinations (18" to 29" January 2020)
1' Term 2020/21 (Cont.) | 4™ to 29" January 2021

3 2" Term 2020/21 15" February to 7" May 2021 September 2020 admission cohort
4. |39 Term 2020/21 Commences 24" May to 13" August KNEC Examinations (2™ to 13" August 2021)
2021
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